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Linda Williams

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Wetdnesday, October 10, 2001 3:25 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: 011327-TI

It is correct. I have the same mans name and address for dockets 011327, 011328, and
011151. The corporations are different names, but Mr. Gugliardo is the same principle for
all three. Thus, I used the current address and corporation name where I know Mr.
Gugliardo resides. If there is a problem with that, please let me know and I will see how
I can do it differently.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2001 2:48 PM
To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: 011327-TI

Hi Ray. Will you please look at your req to est dkt filed 10/3/01 for the above docget
and tell me if the parties information correct. If not will you give me the correct info
and we'll write it in. Thanks Ray.
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10/23/01%***kxxk%]2:56 PM****x***Kay Flynn****k*kkkxq
Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2001 12:57 PM

To: Chip Orange

Ce: Sandy Moses; Rick Moses; Linda Williams

Subject: RE: new progmods needed

Thanks, Chip.

i will now change the progmods in 011151, 011327, and 011328 to Al8a.

Kay

From: Chip Orange

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2001 12:55 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: new progmods needed

OK, done.

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Kay Flynn

> Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2001 11:25 AM
> To: Chip Orange

> Cc: Sandy Moses; Rick Moses; Linda Williams
> Subject: new progmods needed

>

>

>

> Chip, please add the following progmods:
>

> A 18 a - Compliance

>

> B 10 a - Compliance

>

> And let me know when you've done so.

>

> Thanks!

>

> Kay

>




